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M N Hudawi

From: Lolita Maharani
Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2018 1:38 PM
Cc: Andri Setiyawan; Ade Chandra; Krisna Wijaya Kusuma; Marhamah Ernawati; Handayani 

Mulyaningtyas; Danar Ajie Prabowo; Agnes Angelina Wola
Subject: Assessment Center Accommodation_Session 1B

Importance: High

Dear Participants, 
 
Following up invitation letter of Assessment Center Program that been sent by Learning Resources previously, 
kindly be informed the accommodation has been booked / provided by GL at Zurich Hotel Balikpapan. 
 
Check in date would be 1 day prior your assessment center schedule and check out date would be 1 day 
after the program conducted. 
 
Transportation from Hotel to Office has been provided too. So you may be pleased prepare yourself in Hotel at 
7am. 
 
The assessment would be held in Meeting Room 3 – Stalkuda Office. 
 
Should you need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me or Danar directly. 
 
Congratulations and good luck!  
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Lolita Maharani [Loli] 
Talent Management - Human Resources/Northern Kalimantan 
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